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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Affidavit of Pub - Docket 110098 WU.pdf 
Date: May 6, 201 1 

- I 10098 .WU 
Marshall Hash [marshallthash@gmail.com] on behalf of Marshall Hash [marshall@hash.com] 
Friday, May 06, 2011 1:16 PM 

Affidavit of Publication Docket No. 110098-WU 

To Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC 

Docket # 110098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 - ~. ~ . .  
Inglis, FL 34449 
352-61 3-01 03 
marshall@hash.com 

Ref: Affidavit of Publication 

Cover Page plus 2 Pages -Attached 
Page 1 -Revised Exhibit No. XI1 sheet (Late File) 
Page 2 -Notarized affidavit from Citrus County Chronicle Newspaper 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 

5161201 1 



Date: May 6, 201 1 

To: Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # 110098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marshall@.hash.com 
352-61 3-01 03 

Ref: Affidavit of Publication 

2 Pages Following 
Page 1 - Revised Exhibit No. XI1 sheet (Late File) 
Page 2 - Notarized affidavit from Citrus County Chronicle Newspaper 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 



EXHIBIT NO. XI1 Revised 
(Affidavit of Publication *may be late tiled) Part 3C 

APPLICATION FOR SALE of WATER CERTIFICATE 

Par Utilities, Inc., Inglewood Estates, Inglis, Florida 
428-W 

PER (SECTION 367.071 , FLORIDA STATUTES) 

BUYER: 

SELLER 

DATE: May 3,2011 

DOCKET: 110098 WU 

Marshall Hash, agent, Hash Utilities, LLC. 

Lonnie Parnell, President, Par Utilities Lnc. 

Attached is “Exhibit F” a notarized affidavit from Citrus County Chronicle Newspaper. 
Public Notice(copy attached) was published on April 2@’, 201 1. 

Exhibit XI1 Revised 
Public Notice 




